Webber, Randy (ENV) -

[ 4
rom: Bob Gill [BGill@hydro.mb.ca]
Sent: 1999, November 18 11:49 AM
To: 'Webber, Randy (ENV)'
Subject: . RE: Sutherland Avenue Excavation
Hi Randy:

Excavation is scheduled to start at about 9:30 or 10:00 am on Saturday.
Thanks,
. .Bob

B R Original Message-----

> From: Webber, Randy (ENV) [SMTP:rwebber@env.gov.mb.ca]
> Sent: Thursday, November 18, 1999 11:41 AM

> To: 'Bob Gill'

> Subject: RE: Sutherland Avenue Excavation

>

> Bob, can you please give me an approximate time that the work is supposed
> to

> get underway

>

> > - Original Message-----

> > From: Bob Gill [SMTP:BGill@hydro.mb.ca]

> > Sent: 1999, 16 November 4:35 PM

> > To: 'rwebber@env.gov.mb.ca'

> > Subject: Sutherland Avenue Excavation

> >

> > Randy Webber

Contaminated Sites Program
Manitoba Environment

123 Main Street, Suite 160
Winnipeg, Manitoba

R3C 1A5

Dear Randy:

Centra Gas Manitoba Inc. intends to excavate a portion of their
north parking lot, located at 35 Sutherland Avenue, on Saturday November
20.
The purpose of the excavation is to replace a fitting on the underlying
natural gas pipeline.

The estimated size of the excavation is 1.2m x 2.5m x 2m. We intend
to dispose of the excavated soils at the Mid Canada Soil Treatment
facility
in TIle Des Chenes.

Please contact me if you would like to discuss the project in more
detail. T also invite you to visit the site while the work is taking
place.
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